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candidates through its affiliated special purpose broker-dealer. Such an evasion 
clearly would be prohibited under Rule 206(4)-5, which prohibits an investment 
adviser from doing indirectly that which it cannot do directly under the rule. 

Subjecting the broker-dealer to duplicative pay-to-play regimes for 
the same activity and in connection with the same advisory business does not serve, 
and is in fact contrary to, public policy. As noted above, any pay-to-play issues that 
could be caused by political contributions by employees of the investment adviser 
who are registered representatives, or by the broker-dealer itself, are already fully 
addressed by Rule 206(4)-5. Additional registration and regulation does not provide 
any increased protection for the public against pay-to-play practices; rather, such 
duplicative requirements would only add confusion as to the broker-dealer's and its 
registered representatives' responsibilities under the various laws and regulatory 
authorities. Under the scenario described above, the registered representatives of the 
special purpose broker-dealer could eventually be subject to three different 
regulatory regimes, all aimed at regulating the same activities: Rule 206(4)-5; 
FINRA's Series 7 licensing, and the MSRB rules applicable to municipal advisors. 
In fact, it would be unclear to the registered representatives described above whether 
their activities were subject to Dodd-Frank's fiduciary duty standards applicable to 
municipal advisors or the Exchange Act's fair dealing rules applicable to broker­
dealers-in addition to such persons' responsibilities under the Advisers Act as 
employees of the investment adviser. 

Our recommendation is consistent with the plain language and intent 
of the municipal advisor provisions in Dodd-Frank. As noted above, the Dodd-Frank 
definition of "solicitation of a municipal entity" explicitly excludes solicitations of 
municipal entities by affiliates. The Commission, however, in footnote 104 of its 
proposed rulemaking on Registration of Municipal Advisors,3 suggests that affiliates 
voluntarily register as municipal advisors as a condition to being paid to solicit on 
behalf of an affiliate, and further suggests that this does not contravene legislative 
intent. We strongly disagree and respectfully submit that this reading by the 
Commission is contrary to the intent ofDodd-Frank. Absent modification, the 
Proposed Amendment without question would effectively require an entity that 
solicits government entities on behalf of its investment adviser affiliate to register as 
a municipal advisor - there is nothing voluntary about it. Requiring a broker-dealer 
to register as a municipal advisor to solicit on behalf of an affiliate - particularly 
when all of the broker-dealer's registered representatives are employees of its 
affiliated investment adviser for whom it solicits - is clearly contrary to the plain 
language of the statute and Congressional intent to permit such solicitations without 
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registration as a municipal advisor. We submit that such a requirement by the 
Commission would be tantamount to rewriting the statute and falls outside the 
Commission's rulemaking authority.4 

For the reasons stated above, the Commission should clarify in the 
adopting release that an affiliated special-purpose broker-dealer that merely licenses 
employees of an affiliated adviser need not register as a municipal advisor in order to 
receive a fee from the affiliated adviser to cover its operations. This ofcourse 
assumes the Proposed Amendment is adopted. 

Moreover, our argument has equal merit with respect to any scenario 
involving the solicitation of government entities by a broker-dealer on behalf of its 
affiliated investment adviser. Therefore, as an alternative to our recommendation 
above, we recommend that the Commission retain the placement agent rule in 
current Rule 206(4)-5, but only with respect to affiliated broker-dealers and 
investment advisers. Under this alternative, the Commission would permit payments 
to affiliated broker-dealers to the extent that the registered representatives of the 
affiliated broker-dealer soliciting a government entity for investment advisory 
services on behalf of its investment adviser affiliate are "covered associates," or 
treated as "covered associates" of the investment adviser. This alternative would 
effectively be a return to the Commission's similar proposal from 2009,5 and would 
be consistent with MSRB Rule 0-38 and MSRB proposed Rule 0-42 for municipal 
advisors. 

Please contact me with any questions. 
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cc: Melissa Roverts 

4	 See Chevron U.S.A. v. Natural Res. Def. Council, 467 U.S. 837, 842-843 (1984). 

5	 Political Contributions by Certain Investment Advisers, 74 FR 39840 at 39853, FN 140 
(August 7,2009). 


